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SARASOTA BROADCASTING COMPANY
) P.O.BOX 2431 JEFFERSON AVENUE AND I6TH ST. PHONE 3666

SARASOTA, FLORIDA
December 27, 1949

S. R. Morss
R=-3, Bradford
Massachugetts
Dear Mr. Morss:

Please consider this a verification of your
reception of WK X Y on December 20th, 1949. We
were very happy to hear about our signal up in the
bean country during our equipment test.

We got fouled up on the date of thlis equipment
test and we hope to make}zp to you DXers in the very

near future, Sorry about the mix up.

Yours truly,

Db

A, G, Fernandez
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